

Message

Sent: 2018-10-10 9:30:04 AM
To: Mansoor Ahmad [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a60875c05674f2db1e7f3cd0e1a8a71-Mansoor Ahm]
CC: Lia Kasic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73708c51cf2349cfb6fb2106d496b3ab-Lia Kasic]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: FW: YTD Sept 2018 Financial Results vs Plan 9+3 Forecast_v2
Attachments: YTD Sept 2018 Financial Results vs Plan 9+3 Forecast_v2.docx

Hi Mansoor, can you please add September statements to the end of the attached document (delete June and insert September) and copy all?
Thank you,

From: Lia Kasic
Sent: October 10, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Natalie Schaus; Anthony Martinello
Subject: YTD Sept 2018 Financial Results vs Plan 9+3 Forecast_v2

Anthony and Natalie,

Thanks for your patience - attached is our draft memo – could you please put in your statutory statements and related comments, if any, in the latter section?

Thanks,

Lia

Lia Kasic | Director, Financial Planning & Analysis
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-6275 | C: 647-282-5007
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"